CLD & Associates, LLC

Carole L. Duncanson
Legislative Consulting and Advocacy

November 3, 2015

Robert Baldwin

City Manager

City of Dania Beach

100 W. Dania Beach Blvd.
Dania Beach, FL 33004

Dear Mr. Baldwin:

This letter serves as a proposal to extend the agreement between the City of Dania Beach & CLD
& Associates, LLC, effective January 1, 2016 through December 3, 2016 for governmental
relations consulting services. It has been a pleasure to represent the City for the past 10 years.
Initially I was hired only to work the legislative sessions but we moved to an annual contract
several years back in order to more effectively reflect the issues I had been following of interest
to the City, to assist with issues which arose involving state agencies and for better preparation to
the legislative sessions as well as post session follow up. As you are aware, I have had a long
term relationship with former State Representative & then State Senator Ellyn Bogdanoff. Ellyn
& I have formed a collaborative relationship so I am currently proposing to expand my contract
with the City to include her participation.

For year round consulting services on behalf of Dania Beach, I propose a flat fee of $50,000
payable to CLD & Associates, LLC in equal monthly installments of $4,166.66 on the 1 of each
month beginning January 1%, 2016.

In consideration of the above fee, CLD & Associates, LLC shall provide the following services:

% Advice & consultation in support of the City’s 2016 legislative agenda as outlined
by the City Manager & Commission.
Lobbying services before the Legislative & Executive Branch agencies

* Meetings as necessary with the City Manager and/or other designated City
officials.

% Compliance with registration & compensation reporting as lobbyist for the City
with the Legislative & Executive Branches in accordance with Sections 11.045
and 112.135, Florida Statutes, and all other appropriate legal requirements.

If the terms of this proposal are acceptable, please indicate your acceptance of the above by

U 225 S. Adams Street, Suite 250 , Tallahassee, F1 32301 (850) 566-9056 » fax (850) 222-8222
U 333 N. New River Drive East, Suite 2000, Ft Lauderdale, Fl 33301 » (954) 240-3110

email: carolecld@aol.com

Reply To:



signing, dating & returning this letter of agreement to 113 E. College Ave Suite 310 Tallahassee,
FL 32301.

I'look forward to the opportunity to continue representing the City of Dania Beach and it’s
interests in Tallahassee.

{ zf( &C" \L_A_ G RE )
Carole L. Duncanson
CLD & Associates, LLC

Sincerely,

ACCEPTED and AGREED to this day of , 2015.

Signature

Robert Baldwin, City Manager



